Bogdan Dacian Stanga

Date of Birth: 23st May 1996

Mobile: +447923223467, +40723001736

E-mail: hello@bogdanstanga.com
Website: http://bogdanstanga.com

LinkedIn: http://linkedin.com/in/stangabogdan

Twitter: @stangabogdan

House B
Montefiore House
Wessex Lane
Southampton
SO18 2NU
UK

Profile:

I am a highly competent software engineer with over 5 years of developing, designing and testing applications for multiple platforms. I am specialized in objected-orientated programming, having more than 4 years' experience in Android development. I consider myself a very ambitious and reliable developer who is always eager to learn and use the latest technologies available in order to create the best user experience. During my past projects, I have learned how to always code at high-standards, from concept to completion.

Employment History:

Style Jukebox

Senior Android developer

April 2015 - Present

- Developed a new and improved Style Jukebox Android application from scratch
- Designed a complex, user-friendly and easy to use UI
- Understood and used "Big Data"
- Designed and implemented a reliable, scalable and fast SQLite database
- Was involved in developing new marketing and business strategies, especially regarding mobile applications

Dailyroads Ltd.

Junior Android developer

January 2012 - April 2015

- Developed new features for the Dailyroads Android application (> 1 million downloads)
- In charge of developing Android applications with highly complex features like imageprocessing or sending large files (>2GB) to a server
- Worked with other technologies like C or FFMPEG
- Used GIT and always communicated with the rest of the developers
- Learned how to properly estimate and manage time

Buckle Consulting Ltd.

PHP Laravel developer

November 2015 - April 2016

- Worked on various websites for some of the biggest shipping companies
- Implemented new features like shipping management or payment
- Used GIT and successfully worked with other people in order to make the best product

Education:

• 2015 - 2019 University of Southampton

Degree: Master of Engineering (MEng) Computer Science
Modules studying this year: Programming I and II, Computer Systems, Algorithms,
Foundations of Computer Science, Personal Development,
Software Modelling and Design, Data Management

• 2011 – 2015 "C.D. Loga" National College Timisoara

Degree: Romanian Baccalaureate with 96.3% overall

- 100% Informatics
- 98% Mathematics
- 91% Romanian Language and Literature

Qualifications:

- IELTS Certificate: 7.0
- Romanian Informatics Certificate: 100%

Skills:

Technical Skills:

- Android development, PHP, Java, NodeJS, C/C++
- MySQL, SQL, SQLite
- HTML, CSS, Javascript

Key Skills:

- Self-motivation
- Verbal communication
- Teamwork
- Time management, Planning and Organising
- Leadership

Languages:

- Romanian native
- English advanced

Others:

Full current clean driving license

Achievements:

- 2nd place at international competition Infomatrix 2014
- 1st place at Microsoft App Challenge Hackathon 2013
- Competed in multiple hackathons (one of the 120 developers accepted at Hacktrain 2015)
- Among first 10% participants of the ThinkQuest 2013 competition

Interests:

- Sports (Football, Basketball, Table tennis)
- Travelling
- Cars